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DaleN. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analy'Si~~ 

Carlotta S. StauffeP'2~m1ission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk- 'f 
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: Docket 090009-EI Nuclear cost recovery clause. 
Docket 1 00009-EI Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Florida Power & Light is requesting a copy of the confidential documents listed below in which 
they filed with the Commission in Dockets 090009-EI and 1 00009-EI. Permission is requested. 
pursuant to APM 11.04 C.6.d.(2)(a), to make a copy of this confidential document for the Florida 
Power &Light. 

DN 06128-09 - FPL (Cano)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Cet1ain material provided to staff pursuant to 
Audit No. 08-248-4-1. (x-ref. DNs 05661-09 and 05662-09) 
DN 06859-09 - FPL (Cano)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain material provided to staff pursuant to 
Audit Control No. 08-248-4-2. [x-ref. DNs 06180-09, 06181-09; see DN 03696-11] 
DN 04561-10 - FPL (Cano)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information provided to staff in 
connection with staffs Audit Control No. I 0-006-4-2. (x-ref DNs 04033-10, 04034-10, and 
04035-1 0) 

CSS: arne 
Attachment 

cc: Docket file 

Approved:£)~--ft)~ 

Disapproved: ___________ _ 

Carl Vinson, Division of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
Martha Barerra, Office of the General Counsel 
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